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CITY OF BATON ROUGE 
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 

June 16, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 
 

SUBJECT:  HOOPER ROAD PUMP STATION PROJECT 
         CITY-PARISH PROJECT NO. 10-PS-GS-0048 
 

ORIGINAL BID DATE: Tuesday, June 7, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
CURRENT BID DATE: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 

 
The following revisions shall be incorporated in and take precedence over any conflicting part of 
the original contract document: 

1. For paper sealed bidders, with reference to page UCBF 1 of 4 of Part 1, Uniform 
Construction Bid Forms, the Bidder shall indicate the receipt of this addendum in the 
space provided.  For online Bid Express bidders, an acknowledgement of this addendum 
will be prompted by the electronic bidding program prior to formally submitting the bid. 
Failure to indicate the receipt of this addendum shall be cause for the bid to be rejected. 

PART 1 – UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION BID FORMS: 

 
2. Replace Unit Price Form with the attached Revised Unit Price Form (dated 06/16/2016).  

The original Unit Price Form was 7 sheets and the Revised Unit Price Form is 8 sheets.  
This Revised Unit Price Form MUST be used by all Bidders for this project.  The UCBF 
on BidExpress.com has been updated to reflect the changes on the attached UCBF.  
Failure to submit on the revised Unit Price Form shall be cause for the bid to be rejected.   
 

3. Acting in accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes 38:2212, (C)(1), the bid opening 
date is postponed by seven (7) calendar days. Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM 
Tuesday, June 28, 2016 in Room 806 of City Hall, in lieu of 2:00 PM Tuesday, June 
21, 2016.  

 

1. Replace Unit Price Form with the attached Revised Unit Price Form (dated 06/16/2016).  
The original Unit Price Form was 7 sheets and the Revised Unit Price Form is 8 sheets.  
This Revised Unit Price Form MUST be used by all Bidders for this project.  The UCBF 
on BidExpress.com has been updated to reflect the changes on the attached UCBF.  
Failure to submit on the revised Unit Price Form shall be cause for the bid to be rejected 

PART 2 – CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 
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2. Acting in accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes 38:2212, (C)(1), the bid opening 
date is postponed by seven (7) calendar days. Bids will be opened at 2:00 PM 
Tuesday, June 28, 2016 in Room 806 of City Hall, in lieu of 2:00 PM Tuesday, June 
21, 2016.  
 

For those interested in visiting any of the pump station sites for observation, DPW staff will be 
on hand at Pump Station 207 (15440 Red Maple Dr.) – Tuesday, June 21 for 9:00 AM. Visits 
to subsequent pump station sites on this day will be at the request of the attending Contractors.  

PUMP STATIONS SITE VISITS 

 
Please note that no questions will be answered during site visits. Please submit questions in 
writing and in accordance with the Notice to Contractors by COB Tuesday, June 21, 2016
 

.  

 
CONSTRUCTION PLANS: 

1. REPLACE Sheet CG01 with attached CG01R 
2. REPLACE Sheet SG05 with attached SG05R 
3. REPLACE Sheet A-E03 with attached A-E03R 
4. REPLACE Sheet F-C01 with attached F-C01R 
5. REPLACE Sheet F-C02 with attached F-C02R 
6. REPLACE Sheet F-S02 with attached F-S02R. 
7. REPLACE Sheet M-C03 with attached M-C03R 
8. REPLACE Sheet M-E03 with attached M-E03R 
9. REPLACE Sheet P-C01 with attached P-C01R 
10. REPLACE Sheet P-C02 with attached P-C02R 
11. REPLACE Sheet P-E08 with attached P-E08R 
12. REPLACE Sheet P-I02 with attached P-I02R 
13. REPLACE Sheet P-M01 with attached P-M01R 
14. REPLACE Sheet P-M02 with attached P-M02R 
15. REPLACE Sheet P-M03 with attached P-M03R 
16. REPLACE Sheet Q-C01 with attached Q-C01R 
17. REPLACE Sheet Q-C02 with attached Q-C02R 
18. REPLACE Sheet Q-E08 with attached Q-E08R 
19. REPLACE Sheet Q-I02 with attached Q-I02R 
20. REPLACE Sheet Q-I03 with attached Q-I03R 
21. REPLACE Sheet Q-I04 with attached Q-I04R 
22. REPLACE Sheet Q-M01 with attached Q-M01R 
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23. REPLACE Sheet Q-M02 with attached Q-M02R 
24. REPLACE Sheet R-C01 with attached R-C01R 
25. REPLACE Sheet R-C03 with attached R-C03R 
26. REPLACE Sheet R-E08 with attached R-E08R 
27. REPLACE Sheet R-I02 with attached R-I02R 
28. REPLACE Sheet R-I03 with attached R-I03R 
29. REPLACE Sheet R-I04 with attached R-I04R 
30. REPLACE Sheet R-I05 with attached R-I05R 
31. REPLACE Sheet R-I06 with attached R-I06R 
32. REPLACE Sheet R-M01 with attached R-M01R 
33. REPLACE Sheet R-M02 with attached R-M02R 
34. REPLACE Sheet R-M03 with attached R-M03R 

 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

DELETE paragraph 2.04-E.1 and replace it with the following: 

SECTION 44 31 31 – ODOR CONTROL BIOTOWER EQUIPMENT 

 
1. Capacity: As recommended by the manufacturer  
 

1. Please provide the force main material for the existing pipes at PS 509, 510AA and PS 
511. If the tie ins are on PCCP it is unlikely the contractor will be able to make the 
connection fast enough so the system doesn't backup. 

COMMENTS & QUESTIONS: 

In general, existing pipe materials for force mains 24” and under are Ductile Iron 
or PVC. Pipe material for force mains greater than 24” could be PCCP. 

2. Please provide the system curves for these stations. 

 System Curves have been provided as Exhibit 1 in this addendum. 

3. First, in the Odor Control Biotower Equipment Spec (Division 44), within the recirculation 
system section (2.04) the spec calls for a recirculation pump with a capacity of 95 gpm 
minimum. For these systems, the recirculation pump’s flow rate required is significantly 
less.  A 95 gpm minimum pump would be much higher than necessary for a system of 
this size.  It is requested that the biotrickling filter vendor be allowed to size the pump as 
necessary for the process. 

The contractor shall follow the manufacturer’s recommendation for the minimum 
size of the recirculation pump. The contract documents have been revised in this 
addendum. 
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4. Sheet Q-C02 & 3; the pump discharge is 14”, the ppg coming off the end of the pump 
appears to enlarge, the vertical riser does not show a pipe size; however, the ppg 
above the station appears to be 12”.  Where does the discharge change to 12” and 
what is the size of the riser ppg? 

See revised sheets in this addendum. 

5. Sheets P-M02 & Q-M02, the ppg above these stations are essentially the same with the 
exception of the immediate discharge from the pumps and the piping size once the 
force main leaves the station.  Fitting “A” is 16” x 12” reducing cross, it connects to 
fitting “B”, a 16” x 12” eccentric reducer.  Fitting “A” would have to be 16” x 16” x 16” x 
12” to be able to use the eccentric reducer or fitting “B”.  Can we change fitting “B” to a 
12’ x 1’ 0” F x F DI spool thereby eliminating the use of an “odd ball” cross? 

No.  

6. Sheet P-C01 shows the pump station discharge force main extending approximately 
193’ to the point illustrated by Tie-in Detail No. 1.  Which bid item does this 24” force 
main piping on the bid form belong with?  Also, which bid item do the fittings for the 24” 
force main need to be included with?  

See revised bid items and added notes on the site plan sheets in this addendum. 

7. The standard details call for 316SS fasteners within the wet well.  Once we are out of the 
wet well, either above ground or in a valve box, can we use 304SS on the DI piping bolt 
ups? 

No. All fasteners are to be 316 stainless steel. 

8. At PS511 the existing casing pipe shall be reused for the new 36” carrier pipe.  The 
existing carrier pipe is 30”.   

a. What is the size of the existing casing pipe? 

The existing casing is 48” in diameter. 

b. Will the existing casing pipe be of sufficient size for the increased pipe size? 

Yes. 

c. Is the existing 30” carrier pipe grouted into the casing pipe?  If yes, how should we 
demolish this pipe? 

To the best of our records, the carrier pipe is not grouted in. Contractor to 
verify condition of casing prior to beginning work at this site. See Record 
Drawings for existing casing included as Exhibit 2. 
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9. Almost all of the pump stations installed during the last few years have utilized a caisson 
method for installation.  If the contractor provides all engineering, will the contractor be 
allowed to install the 6 pump stations using the caisson method? 

This method will be considered as long as the contract documents are followed. 

10. What is the cost of the six generators furnished by the owner? We do not need the 
exact number but just a ball park figure to give to our insurance company. 

The estimated value of the generators to be furnished by the owner are the 
following: PS 086: $30,000, PS 207: $30,000, PS285 $30,000, PS509: $70,000, 
PS510AA: $70,000, PS511: $150,000 

11. The Notice to Contractors documents States the Contractor shall be responsible to 
conform to the terms of the Consent Decree and then gives a web address to the 
Consent Decree documents. However, this web address is nonresponsive and we 
continue to get an error message when we try to access. Can the program please print 
and provide the pertinent documents in the next addendum? On the SSO Website there 
are over 19 hyperlinks to over 900 pages of documents relating to the Consent Decree. 
Which of these documents pertain to this project? In the event of conflict between these 
documents and the plans and specs which shall govern? What about conflicts within the 
Consent Decree documents? It is suggested that Program provide more specifics as to 
how and why this project is tied to these Consent Decree Documents.  

The Consent Decree documents on the web address have been confirmed to be 
active. The Consent Decree requires that the C-P notify all parties involved that 
the C-P is under a consent decree, that the project is directly related to the said 
Consent Decree, and to make the Consent Decree documents available to those 
parties involved. 

12.  Is a project sign required at each station location? 

No. Two (2) project signs are required per the contract documents.  

13. Drawing F-C01 and F-C03 shows existing hog wire fence (down) in the access 
servitude. Is this fence to be replaced along the newly cleared servitude line? 

Not unless needed for construction  

14. Drawing F-C03 shows existing wooden lattice fence in the access servitude. Is this 
fence to be replaced along the newly cleared servitude line? 

Not unless needed for construction  

15. Drawing F-C02 notes "existing shed to be relocated beyond servitude line (coordinate 
with owner)." Is the contractor responsible for relocating the shed? 

See revised plan sheet in this addendum. 
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16. Are the valve pit and wet well walls of pump station 207 detailed on F-S02 to be 
precast? 

Yes 

17. Drawing F-S02 shows the column footing as 1' thick. Drawing S-G04 shows the column 
footing as 1'-6" thick. Please clarify. 

The footing is 1’-6” thick. See revised plan sheet in this addendum. 

18. Drawing F-C01 notes "Req'd Limits of Fee Title Property Acquisition." Is the contractor 
responsible to acquire property in relation to this note? 

No. The Owner has acquired the property as shown on the Servitude Maps. See 
revised plan sheet in this addendum 

19. Drawing F-C01 notes "Req'd muck existing ditch then armor ditch with flexible 
revetment as per C.P.S; 704-01." C.P.S 704-01 provides details for a sacked concrete 
revetment and a stone or riprap revetment. Please clarify as to which revetment is 
required. 

Per Section 704, contractor has the option to use stone, cellular concrete block, 
or sacked concrete. 

20. Are the 8" thick pump station driveways to be un-reinforced? 

The driveway should have WWF placed at mid-point 6x6 –W4.7x W4.7.  

21. Are the 6" pump station apron slabs to be un-reinforced? 

The slab should have WWF placed at mid-point 6x6 –W4.7x W4.7. 

22. Bid items 804000B and 804040B account for 490 LF of 6" force main at PS207. 
Drawing F-C02 notes 561 LF of 6" force main. Please clarify. 

Bid item 804040B includes extra linear feet to cover any unexpected changes in 
route during construction, if needed. The actual 6” force main quantities as 
shown on the plans are 100 lf on site (included in lump sum pump station bid 
item) and 461 lf off site (covered under bid item 804040B).  

23. Drawing SG05, equipment pad at grade detail, shows a slab thickness of 1'-0" in the 
middle. The above grade dimension at the footings is 6". Please clarify the equipment 
pad thickness. 

The equipment pad is 1’-0” thick and the top of the pad should be 6” above the 
existing or finish grade. 
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24. Drawing CG01, General Yard Piping and Utilities Notes, note 8 and pump station force 
main tie-in details state "All sewer force mains are to restrained." Bid item 804000B is 
for unrestrained sewer force main. Please clarify. 

All force mains are to be restrained. See revised bid items in this addendum.  

25. Drawing P-C01, Q-C01 and R-C01 state at force main tie-in locations "Req'd connect 
new force main to existing force main (by others)." Bid items 804920A thru 804920Q, 
804921B thru 804921Q and 804922B are all for force main tie-ins. Please clarify as to 
who will be performing the sewer force main tie-ins. 

The tie-ins are included in this contract. See revised plan sheets in this 
addendum. 

26. I fail to see where there are bid items for the force mains, 30 & 36”, and the 36” SS from 
the junction box to the ps ww does not have a corresponding bid item.  All @ PS510AA. 

See revised plan sheets in this addendum. All piping inside the fence location is 
paid as part of the pump station lump sum bid item. 

27. We need a bid item for the 15” SS from the new MH to the new JB on PS 510AA, Sheet 
Q-C01. 

See revised bid items in this addendum. 

28. On sheet P-C01 it shows a note stating that the concrete drive is 15’ wide. However, it 
does not show/mention the thickness of the concrete. Based on the other pump station 
drawings I’m assuming that the drive will be 8” thick. Can you please confirm this. 

 
The drive shown on P-C01 is 8” thick.  

 
29. For each of the concrete drives it refers to sheets 502-01 (1-3) of the city parish 

standard details. These sheets do not mention the thickness of the base for the 
concrete drives nor is this mentioned anywhere in the plans. What thickness is the 
driveway base to be and what base spec applies here?  

 
See general note on revised plan sheet CG01R in this addendum. 

  
30. PS207 – The servitude on Drawing F-C02 presently has existing obstructions; 

transformers shown and not shown, fence shown and not shown, power poles, sheds, 
trees, landscaping, etc.  Most of the existing obstructions are not shown on the 
drawings.  Some of the obstructions seem to have been installed recently.  Please 
advise. 

 
The contractor is responsible for clearing within the servitude, in coordination 
with the Owner during construction. 
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31. PS207 – While visiting the site, we were approached by Mr. Harry Hudson.  He 
informed us that there was an agreement with the SSO Program to not have the site 
entrance within the subdivision.  The drawings presently show the access to enter from 
Beaver Creek Drive.  Is this correct is there an addendum forth coming, changing the 
entrance to a logging road southeast of the new pump station location? 

 
No. The entrance will remain as shown on the contract documents. 
 

32. PS510AA – There are newly installed structures onsite that are not shown on the 
drawings.  A new workshop is within 4 feet of the new manhole location.  Please advise. 

 
If these newly installed structures are within the C-P servitude, the contractor 
should coordinate with the owner to have them removed. 

 
33. PS510AA – Has clearing of trees been performed since the drawings were created? 

 
Not to our knowledge. 
 

34. For the sake of providing the Owner with the best estimate can DES identify what 
equipment out of each station to be demolished will be salvaged. Also please provide 
information as to the destination this equipment will be delivered.   

Contractor to coordinate with the Owner regarding salvaged equipment. 
Equipment will be delivered by the contractor to 1050 W Mc Kinley St. 

35.  Please clarify what type of granular material is required to backfill the pump stations.  

Refer to the contract documents. 

36. PS 511 is located on South Black Water Road. South Black Water Road is posted to 
only allow 7.5TN GVW. Therefore is it the intent that the contractor establish a 
temporary drive to access the site from Hooper Road. If so please advise on the 
required culvert size require to be installed to establish this temp drive.  

If needed, a temporary drive would need to be permitted by the contractor and 
LaDOTD would establish the required culvert size. 

37. No cross sections have been provided for the individual pump station sites, including 
the driveways. Please provide cross sections of each site so that quantities of site fill 
may be accurately determined.  

Cross sections to be developed by the contractors from the survey data and 
elevations that have been provided in the contract documents. 

 





UNIT PRICE FORM

Project Number:

HOOPER ROAD PUMP STATION PROJECT

10-PS-MS-0048

6/16/2016Revised:LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORKS BID FORM

BID FOR:To: CITY OF BATON ROUGE

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

802001E

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

280 LF

Sewer Pipe (6'-8')(12")(PS 207)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

802002E

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

130 LF

Sewer Pipe(8'-10')(12") (PS 207)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

802003G

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

80 LF

Sanitary Sewer Pipe (15") (10.1'-12.0') (PS 510AA)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8024000

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

6 EACH

Adjusted Sanitary Sewer Service Lateral Connections(PS 207)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8031481

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

2 EACH

48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole (6'-8') (PS 207)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8031482

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole (8'-10') (PS 207)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .
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Project Number:

HOOPER ROAD PUMP STATION PROJECT

10-PS-MS-0048

6/16/2016Revised:LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORKS BID FORM

BID FOR:To: CITY OF BATON ROUGE

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

804040B

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

490 LF

Restrained Joint Force Main (6") (PS 207)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804040C

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

20 LF

Restrained Joint Force Main (8") (PS 510AA)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804040L

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

210 LF

Restrained Joint Force Main (24")(PS 509, 510AA, 511)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804040O

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

220 LF

Restrained Joint Force Main (30") (PS 510AA)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804040Q

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

800 LF

Restrained Joint Force Main (36")(PS 510AA, 511)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8045000

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

52000 LB

Fittings (Associated with Unit Price FM Only)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .
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UNIT PRICE FORM

Project Number:

HOOPER ROAD PUMP STATION PROJECT

10-PS-MS-0048

6/16/2016Revised:LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORKS BID FORM

BID FOR:To: CITY OF BATON ROUGE

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

804910L

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

Force Main Tap  (24")(PS511)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804920A

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS207) (4")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804920B

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS086) (6")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804920C

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS510AA) (8")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804920J

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS509) (20")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804920L

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

2 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS509) (24")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .
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Project Number:

HOOPER ROAD PUMP STATION PROJECT

10-PS-MS-0048

6/16/2016Revised:LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORKS BID FORM

BID FOR:To: CITY OF BATON ROUGE

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

804920O

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS510AA) (30")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804920Q

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS510AA) (36")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804921B

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS285) (6")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804921L

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS511) (24")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804921Q

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

2 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS511) (36")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

804922B

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 EACH

Force Main Tie-In (PS509) (6")

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .
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UNIT PRICE FORM

Project Number:

HOOPER ROAD PUMP STATION PROJECT

10-PS-MS-0048

6/16/2016Revised:LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORKS BID FORM

BID FOR:To: CITY OF BATON ROUGE

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

8050201

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Duplex Submersible Wastewater Pump Station (PS No. 086)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8050202

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Duplex Submersible Wastewater Pump Station (PS No. 207)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8050203

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Duplex Submersible Wastewater Pump Station (PS No. 285)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8200001

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Demolition & Site Restoration of Pump Station (PS No. 086)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8200002

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Demolition & Site Restoration of Pump Station (PS No. 207)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8200003

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Demolition & Site Restoration of Pump Station (PS No. 231)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

Page 5 of 8



UNIT PRICE FORM

Project Number:

HOOPER ROAD PUMP STATION PROJECT

10-PS-MS-0048

6/16/2016Revised:LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORKS BID FORM

BID FOR:To: CITY OF BATON ROUGE

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

8200004

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Demolition & Site Restoration of Pump Station (PS No. 285)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8200005

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Demolition & Site Restoration of Pump Station (PS No. 509)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8200006

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Demolition & Site Restoration of Pump Station (PS No. 511)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

8211100

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

6 EACH

Miscellaneous Work and Cleanup

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

9021300

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

90 LF

Rebuilt Fence

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

9031600

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .
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UNIT PRICE FORM

Project Number:

HOOPER ROAD PUMP STATION PROJECT

10-PS-MS-0048

6/16/2016Revised:LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORKS BID FORM

BID FOR:To: CITY OF BATON ROUGE

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

9090100

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Mobilization

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

9999991

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Submersible Wastewater Program Pump Station (PS No. 509)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

9999992

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Submersible Wastewater Program Pump Station (PS No. 510AA)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

9999993

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Submersible Wastewater Program Pump Station (PS No. 511)

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

9999994

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

6 EACH

Vibration Monitoring

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .

9999995

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

1 LUMP

Utility Relocation Allocation

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $ 100000.00100000.00

Page 7 of 8



UNIT PRICE FORM

Project Number:

HOOPER ROAD PUMP STATION PROJECT

10-PS-MS-0048

6/16/2016Revised:LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORKS BID FORM

BID FOR:To: CITY OF BATON ROUGE

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

9999996

REF. NO. QUANTITY UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE
UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

Description:

175 LF

Insert 36” Carrier Pipe in Existing 48” Casing

(Quantity X Unit Price)

$ $. .
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EXHIBIT 1 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1: PUMP STATION SYSTEM CURVES 
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EXHIBIT 2 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2: PUMP STATION 511  

JACK AND BORE RECORD DRAWINGS 
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1-800-272-3020
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